

**BY-LAWS OF
MOLALLA HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI ASSOCIATION**

**ARTICLE I
ORGANIZATION**

**The name of the organization shall be MOLALLA HIGH SCHOOL ALUMNI
ASSOCIATION**

**This organization is recognized by the IRS as a 501 c (3) Non Profit
The Federal Tax ID No. is 14-1925487**

**ARTICLE II
PURPOSES**

Our Motto is “Keeping the Connection”

- **To enhance higher educational opportunities for Molalla High School graduates, through promotion and management of monies collected and managed in a trust fund to be awarded as scholarships by the organization**
- **To develop fellowship among former students of Molalla High School and promote camaraderie and lasting connections between fellow alumni.**
- **To plan and direct the planning and accomplishment of the annual all members reunion event.**
- **To help individual year class organizations with their class reunions.**

**ARTICLE III
MEMBERSHIP**

Membership in this organization shall be open to all who attended Molalla High School, for any length of time, and who are interested in and approve of the purpose of the organization.

**ARTICLE IV
MEETINGS**

1. The annual membership meeting of this organization shall be held, generally, on the Third Saturday of April each and every year. If this presents a major conflict, then the Board of Directors shall select another day, but it shall not be more than two weeks from the date fixed by these By-Laws.

2. The Secretary shall arrange to notify every member in good standing at the address indicated in the membership roll book in this organization of the time and place of such annual meeting.

3. Regular meetings of this organization shall be held in Molalla, Oregon, if possible.

4. The members present shall constitute a quorum to conduct the business of this organization.

5. Special meetings of this organization may be called by the President when the President deems it for the best interest of the organization. Notices of such meeting shall be made to all members at their addresses as they appear in the membership roll book at least ten (10) days before the scheduled date set for such special meeting. Such notice shall state the reasons that such meeting has been called, the business to be transacted at such meeting and by whom it was called.

6. At the request of the majority (more than 50%) of the members of the Board of Directors or 50 members of the organization, the President shall cause a special meeting to be called. Such a request must be made in writing at least ten (10) days before the requested scheduled date.

7. No other business but that specified in the notice may be transacted at such a special meeting without the unanimous consent of all present at such a meeting.

ARTICLE V VOTING

1. At all meetings, except for the election of directors, all votes shall be by voice. For election of directors, ballots shall be provided and there shall not appear any place on such ballot that might tend to indicate the person who cast such ballot.

2. At any regular or special meeting, if a majority so requires, any question may be voted upon in the manner and style provided for election of directors.

3. At all votes by ballot the chairman of such meeting shall, prior to the commencement of balloting, appoint a committee of three whom shall act as "Inspectors of Election" and who shall, at the conclusion of such balloting, certify in writing to the Chair the results and the certified copy shall be physically affixed in the minute book to the minutes of that meeting.

4. No "Inspector of election" shall be a candidate for office.

